

ANNEMIKAMI PABLO

CONTENT PRODUCER | COPYWRITER | VIDEO EDITOR

PROFESSIONAL PROFILE

Whatever you desire, I create.
I am passionate about making stories and ideas come to life through writing, directing, and video editing.
Enthusiastic and always eager to learn.
Almost 5 years of experience in producing content and segments for TV shows and online videos.

ACCOMPLISHMENTS:

MATER- Short Feature Film Nominee Cinemalaya 2015 Gawad Urian 2016

CONTACT DETAILS:

Mobile: +639773909075

Email: annemikamipablo@gmail.com Address: 0055 Galaxy St., Mojon, Malolos,

Bulacan, Philippines

CAREER HISTORY

Freelance Segment Producer | Video Editor | Content Writer and Producer

PIT GAMES MEDIA, INC. | JULY 2016-PRESENT

- Writes scripts, mounts segments and edits videos for Alagang Magaling/Tukaan/Excellence Livestock and Poultry Inc.'s TV commercials and web content

Assistant Director Trainee | 2nd Assistant Director

ABS-CBN | AUGUST 2016-JANUARY 2017

- Tracks and manages production schedule, logistics, call sheets, and assists the director on the set.

Freelance Production Coordinator / Associate Producer

BIG K PRODUCTIONS | OCTOBER 2019-PRESENT

- Ensures that the requirements for an event or show are ready
- Key person for contacting clients and suppliers

PERSONAL INFORMATION:

Date Of Birth: April 27, 1995 Place Of Birth: City of Malolos, Bulacan,

Philippines Age: 24 Status: Single Nationality: Filipino

ACADEMIC BACKGROUND

Bulacan State University

Bachelor of Arts in Mass Communication

- Attended from 2011-2015
- Executive Producer of College of Arts and Letters-Multimedia Division S.Y. 2014-2015